From: Swil, Jonathan

Sent: 15 April 2014 14:27

To: ‘David Oliver;GRO}

Cc: ‘Belinda Crowe'; 'Rodric Williams'; ‘Amanda A Brown'; Band, Christa
Subject: RE: Further work on the Scheme

David

We can make 8pm. | have set out a dial-in below.

Kind regards

Jonathan

Dial In (UK) : GRO
PIN : 61502#

From: David Oliver GRO

Sent: 15 April 2014 13:57

To: Swil, Jonathan

Cc: Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Amanda A Brown; Band, Christa
Subject: RE: Further work on the Scheme

Jonathan,
Would it be possible to do later in the evening? Chris suggested 8pm?
Thanks

David

David Oliver
Programme Manager
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme
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GRO
Mobile! GRO :
From: Swil, Jonathan [mailto: GRO

Sent: 15 April 2014 12:17

To: David Oliveriss

Cc: Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Amanda A Brown; Band, Christa
Subject: RE: Further work on the Scheme

David

Unfortunately, Christa can’ t make 5.30pm today. The earliest she could do is 6.30pm. Otherwise, 4pm

tomorrow. Would either of those times work?

Kind regards
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Jonathan

From: David Oliveri GRO
Sent: 15 April 2014 11:17

To: Swil, Jonathan

Cc: Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Amanda A Brown
Subject: Further work on the Scheme

Jonathan,

The first availability we have with Chris is 1730 this evening. Given the timelines to turn all this around it would be
very helpful if we were able to do the call this evening. Can Christa make 1730 for a call?

Thanks

david

David Oliver

Programme Manager

Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme
GRO
Mobile: GRO E
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any
views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HAQ.
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Any business communication, sent by or on behalf of Linklaters LLP or one of its affiliated firms or other
entities (together "Linklaters"), is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected. If you receive
it in error please inform us and then delete it from your system. You should not copy it or disclose its
contents to anyone. Messages sent to and from Linklaters may be monitored to ensure compliance with
internal policies and to protect our business. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be error free.
Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept these risks. Linklaters LLP is a limited
liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC326345. Itis a law firm
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (www.sra.org.uk). The term partner in
relation to Linklaters LLP is used to refer to a member of Linklaters LLP or an employee or consultant of
Linklaters LLP or any of its affiliated firms or entities with equivalent standing and qualifications. Please
refer to www .linklaters.com/regulation for important information on our regulatory position. A list of
Linklaters LLP members together with a list of those non-members who are designated as partners and their
professional qualifications, may be inspected at our registered office, One Silk Street, London EC2Y 8§8HQ
and such persons are either solicitors, registered foreign lawyers or European lawyers.
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




